

MARCONI

FCC/MELLON

JUN 11 1999

MARCONI AEROSPACE SYSTEMS INC.
Advanced Systems Division
450 Pulaski Road
Greenlawn, NY 11740-1606
Phone: (516) 261-7000

June 9, 1999
Serial: XXX-99-L403

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Subject Application for Modified Radio Station Authorization under Part 5 of
FCC Rules (Experimental Radio Service): License KG2XKS-File
6297-EX-RR-1998

Gentlemen:

Submitted herewith is a completed FCC Form 442 in addition to attached Exhibits 1 & 2, which relates to the modification of License KG2XKS; also enclosed is our check in the amount of \$45.00 as payment of the corresponding FCC fee.

Should you require any further information or documents in connection with processing the subject application, please contact me (phone 516-262-8201; fax 516-262-8166; E-mail "onders@hazeltine.com").

Very truly yours,



Edward A. Onders
Vice President, Law and Contracts

EAO:ma
Att.

MARCONI

MARCONI AEROSPACE SYSTEMS INC.
Advanced Systems Division
450 Pulaski Road
Greenlawn, NY 11740-1606
Phone: (516) 262-8201
Fax: (516) 262-8166

June 23, 1999
Serial: XXX-99-L0408

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Subject: Re-submitting Application for Modified Radio Station Authorization under Part 5 of FCC Rules (Experimental Radio Service) regarding License KG2XKS File Number: 6297-EX-RR-1998

Gentlemen:

We are re-submitting a completed FCC Form 422 (with attached Exhibits 1 & 2), FCC Form 159 (Remittance Advice), and a check in the amount of \$45.00 as payment of the corresponding FCC fee. We had inadvertently omitted the FCC Form 159 (Fee Remittance) when our office first submitted the FCC Form 422 and a check in the amount of \$45.00 with our letter dated June 9, 1999.

Should you require any additional information regarding this application, please contact me at: phone 516-262-8201; fax 516-262-8166; E-mail "onders@hazeltine.com".

Very truly yours,



Edward A. Onders
Vice President, Law and Contracts

EAO/ko
Encs.